TERNA, DZANZAN MOSES

No.3 Langtan Close Garki, Abuja

Personal profile statement

A motivated, adaptable, responsible and computer literate scientist with a wide knowledge on the nature of HIV/AIDS and other viruses, bacteria, protozoa, fungi as well as data management policies and procedures. Strong knowledge in data entry activities and database management. I have a passion for learning and developing new and existing skills and I enjoy problem solving using established analytical methods and database principles. I have strategic skills and health informatics drives to see things through completion. I have strong experience in database cleaning, data collection and reporting with ability to complete within timeline.

Achievement

- Member of Anti-HIV/AIDS community development service during my NYSC.
- Bioinformatics
- Good experience with in Database managemen

Education

2023	Ph. D Medical Microbiology (in view)	J.S University Makurdi
2019-2022	M. Sc. Medical Microbiology	University of Mkar
2012-2016	B. Sc. Microbiology	Federal University of Agriculture Makurdi
	Second class Hon Upper Division	
2004-2010	SSCE	NKST Secondary School Adikpo.

> 9 WAEC at grade A-C (including Mathematic and English)

Employment

July 2020-Present Health Informatics (HI) Assistant

APIN Public Health Initiatives

- Coordinate data entry, management, data collection platforms at the assigned local government area (LGA) in conjunction with the Health Informatics Associate.
- > Data cleaning, generation of xml files and upload to the National Data Repository (NDR).
- Weekly generation and submission of electronic medical record (EMR) line listing to APIN Central EMR.
- Review and validation of Treatment New and current patient data using facility ART Register for EMR data completeness verification and validation for necessary updates.
- Upload of EMR backup, treatment line listing and XLMS backups to supervisors (HI Associate)

Generate and report facility level program achievements: Treatment New, Treatment Current, Viral Load Eligibility, Viral Load Coverage/Suppression and any other required program reports;

March 2018-July 2020 Data entry Assistant

APIN Public Health Initiatives.

- ➤ Daily updates of patient HIV services records on the EMR systems and other data collection platforms such enrolment, pharmacy form, laboratory order forms and Viral Load Results.
- Daily entry of HTS/PMTCT records into the EMR
- > Daily entry of TB records into EMR
- Update Clinical encounter and care card forms;

Qualifications

A A A	Ph. D in View M. s c Medical Microbiology NYSC B. S c Medical Microbiology SSCE	2023 2021 2017 2016 2010
	. .	

Skills

- Excellent knowledge on Database Management Skills
- Good knowledge in bioinformatics
- > Excellent knowledge on Electronic Medical Records precisely, NigeriaMRS and openmrs
- > Expert in analyzation and interpretation both qualitative and quantitative data to inform progra

Hobbies and interests

Monitoring, measurement and evaluation.

Database cleaning, data analysis.

References

Orndiir Barnabas	Jacob Nyitar	Agber Azor
Technical Associate-Health informatics	Technical associate-Health Informatic	Snr. Technicl Associate-HI
APIN Public Health Initiatives	APIN Public Health Initiatives	APIN Public Health Initiative
08064042462	07068729816	0806933727
barnabasorndiir@gmail.com	jnyitar@apin.org.ng	aazor@gmail.com